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Canadian Civil Liberties Association

September 8, 2020

Ms. Deshman,

As per your one follow-up question, sent to us on August 24, 2020 in regards to the Chatham-Kent Police Service
use of the COVID portal, we have audited all members of the police service, including those very few who had
access to the COVID-19 portal and nobody made any notations in their duty books, as a result of any information
received via the COVID-19 online portal.

Given the fact that our members have and use MDT’s (Mobile Data Terminals), not using or transferring
information to their duty books, would be consistent with what we found. In addition, | would once again
emphasis the fact that at no time did our members “download” any data from the COVID-19 web portal and as a

result, did not store any said information seen, to any of our own RMS (records management systems).

I'hope this provides some clarification in regards to your follow-up question for our Service.

Sincerely

Patrick J Weaver
Chair :
Chatham-Kent Police Services Board



